
 1

 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
July 24, 2013 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public Comments 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the July 10, 2013 Board Meeting. 
b. Resolution authorizing the agreement with United States Geological 

Survey for the Cooperative Stream Gaging Program. 
c. Resolution authorizing an additional signature on the Ojai 

Community Bank C.D. account for the Significant Water Efficiency 
Agriculture Program. 
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
5. Bills 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports 
 

a. Water Resources Committee Minutes 
b. Personnel Committee Minutes 



 2

c. Finance Committee Minutes 
d. Exemption from the Ownership and Full-Cost Pricing Provisions of 

Federal Reclamation Law. 
 
7. Recommend approval of Leak Relief for Mr. John Houghton in the amount 

of $659.88. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion Approving Recommendation 
 
8. Resolution rescinding Resolution No. 13-21 and re-stating definition of 

Part-time status due to the Federal Government’s delay of employer 
mandates to the Affordable Care Act. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
9. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Consulting West in the 

amount of $33,900 for electrical engineering services to upgrade the 
Upper Ojai 3(M) Pump Plant’s electrical system. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion Approving Recommendation 
 
10. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Irwin Industries for a not to 

exceed amount of $27,632 to provide and deliver two aluminum platforms 
with ship’s ladder to the Rincon Reservoir site. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion Approving Recommendation 
 
11. Recommend approval of a purchase order to BC Rincon Construction, Inc. 

in the amount of $23,986 for the asphalt patch for water line replacements. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion Approving Recommendation 
 
12. Recommend approval of Change Order No. 2 in the amount of $6,416 for 

the Asphalt Repair & Crack Sealing Project, Specification No. 13.362. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion Approving Recommendation 
 
13. Vehicle Purchases 
 

a. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Vista Ford in the amount 
of $16,934.78 for the purchase of a ½ ton truck and $20,003.95 for the 
purchase of a small SUV. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 

b. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Paradise Chevrolet in the 
amount of $25,643.31 for the purchase of a ½ ton quad cab truck. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 

 



 3

c. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Winner Chevrolet in the 
amount of $37,830.10 for the purchase of a 1 ton 4WD with utility box, 
diesel truck. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 

 
14. Information Items: 
 

a. Water Inventory Summary 
b. Lake Casitas Storage Volume Comparison 
c. Investment Report. 

 
15. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 

July 10, 2013 
 

 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held July 10, 2013 at Casitas' 
Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Word, Hicks, Bergen, Kaiser and 
Baggerly were present. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, 
Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  There were 
four staff members and three members of the public in attendance.  President 
Word led the group in the flag salute. 
 

1. Public Comments 
 

None 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported that Golden State Water Company had a situation 
where they had a construction incident that dewatered their system and they 
needed additional water supply.  We assisted and help each other out.  Things 
moved along well.  They were diligent to get to the source of the problem and fix 
it.   Our staff worked to accommodate what they needed from us for water 
supply.  Director Kaiser asked the General Manager to convey our thanks to staff 
for their professionalism.  Mr. Wickstrum informed the board that the Grey Water 
workshop has exceeded our seating capacity and will be moved to the Oak View 
Resource Center on July 27th. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum informed the board that he may be going to Sacramento on 
July 29th regarding Matilija Dam and Safety of Dams.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Baggerly reported that the Senior Canyon Mutual Water 
Company project that Casitas administered the grant on is essentially done. I 
called Larry Catlett to see how it is going and he said it is done.  They are waiting 
for the other grant to put in the stuff to start it all up.  They are happy.  Mr. 
Merckling added we have made all the purchases and will do a final report and 
there is some equipment that Larry will pick up by next Tuesday.   
 

Director Kaiser reported that at the last board meeting we authorized 
expenditure towards an unbudgeted item to correct issue on pumps at Reeves 
Rd.  I made two trips to that location.  The sound of pumps was in competition 
with AC units in the area.  It is one of those things and it is important when staff 
present things that board members take a trip.  I appreciate what staff is trying to 
do to take care of the 4 decibels we are talking about.  President Word added he 
hopes it can be less than $50,000. 
 

President Word informed the board of the Ventura Department of Public 
Works public workshop this evening to discuss how they will handle water 



 2

resources and requirements.  This is based on the Kennedy Jenks study and 
prior to a public hearing that will be held on August 5th. 
 
4. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the June 26, 2013 Board Meeting. 
 

 On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed, the Consent Agenda was adopted. 
 
5. Bills         APPROVED 
 

Director Hicks questioned the bill to Rutan & Assoc.  Mr. Wickstrum 
explained that was for preparation going to court and filing documents relating to 
the suit that was filed by Golden State.   
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Kaiser and passed, 
the bills were approved. 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports     APPROVED 
 

a. Recreation Committee Minutes 
b. Executive Committee Minutes 

 
On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Hicks and 

passed, the Committee/Manager Reports were approved for filing. 
 
7. Consideration of Disputed Final Payment Claim made by Native Electrical 

Construction, Inc. and presentation by district staff. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum explained that at several meetings NEC has provided 
information to the board and has disputed final payment.  You have the staff 
memo before you that reviews the Final Cost Statement for consideration of this 
board.   
 

Mr. Hobbs stated he had a statement prepared that has been e-mailed to 
you.  Due to the staff report being available at 6:40 p.m. on Friday I was unable 
to ask to be put on the agenda and I request to be put on the next agenda as 
much of the documents Mr. Cole advises was not provided were provided.  I 
request to allow documents prior to decision being rendered in regard to final 
payment. 
 

President Word asked are these additional documents you have not 
provided before.  Mr. Hobbs replied I don’t know if everything was included in 
dispute of final payment.  I received it Friday night.  President Word stated this 
was set on the agenda at your request at the last meeting.  I am curious if there 
is additional information that we don’t have.  Mr. Hobbs replied I believe it has 
been provided to your staff.  I would like an opportunity to present it to you.  
President Word asked are you asking that the decision be put off.  Mr. Hobbs 
replied yes, it would be best for all parties. 



 3

 
Director Kaiser added this could get into argument and counter argument. 

I am concerned about looking at evidence that has been provided.  Director 
Baggerly asked Mr. Wickstrum if there is information you have not seen.  Mr. 
Wickstrum stated I don’t know of information that has not been received.  We 
have gotten about 146 megabytes of materials.  I don’t know what else is 
outstanding.  Mr. Cole added you have the disc that has pretty much everything 
on it.  I am not aware of anything.  Director Baggerly added I am satisfied. 
 

Director Hicks stated I don’t need any more information.  In my case I 
don’t think it will make any difference.  It is confusing.  I feel like I have been 
around this District 22 years and have never seen a dispute this out of whack.  I 
am shocked at it.   
 

Director Bergen added I like to give plenty of time, on the other hand, what 
is it you see here that has not been answered.  Mr. Hobbs replied the contractor 
never identified a contractors plan.  My response is first the contractors plan is 
the blueprints we got to do the job.  We did provide several contractors plans 
based on our intention to complete the project.  One for single line we identified 
we pull number 10 conductors.  It is required by code.  We were told in Mr. Cole’s 
response we can’t provide number 10 conductors.  
 

Director Baggerly asked Mr. Mathews what it would entail if we move 
forward with the recommendation from staff.  Mr. Mathews replied you take an 
action today to approve additional payment or not.  Or, you could continue it.  
President Word added if we accept final costs as presented with liquidated 
damages the next step would be to issue a check for work completed.  Mr. 
Mathews added that is the next step for district and then next step for NEC if they 
want, they can further pursue it.  There are mediation provisions and terms in 
contract.  President Word added the liquidated damages do not cover the loss of 
business that was experienced in the time this project took. 
 

Director Bergen added Mr. Hobbs, my sense of this is what staff is saying 
is that we live by contract rules.  I don’t feel comfortable of getting into details of 
electrical contracting; it is not a good use of our time.  If we move on to next 
steps, that might be the way to go.   
 
 Mr. Mathews added the issue today is does the board feel they have 
enough information to make a decision.  You have a report from staff.  You have 
enough in front of you to take an action.   
 

Director Kaiser made a motion to reject NEC Inc’s request for additional 
$159,704.78, also rejecting additional working days and moved to approve 
Casitas Final Cost Statement for the work that was done.  The motion was 
seconded by Director Hicks and passed with all in favor. 
 
 
 



 4

8. Attendance at ACWA 2013 Regulatory Summit and discussion regarding 
rescheduling the August 14, 2013 regularly scheduled meeting of the 
Board. 

 
  The board discussed the need to change the regularly scheduled board 

meeting to accommodate attendance at the ACWA Regulatory Summit and 
determined that at this time there is no need to alter the board meeting schedule 
as long as quorum of the board will be in attendance at the August 14th board 
meeting.    
 
9. Event Participation - The Chautauqua on the Future of Food in Ojai, 

November 2, 2013. 
 
 The board discussed this event and determined that they do not want to 
be a sponsor but will allow directors to attend if they feel they could benefit as an 
attendee.  It would be authorized as a meeting and cost to attend would be 
covered.  It cost is exorbitant it will be discussed further. 
 

The Casitas Board meeting was recessed at 3:32 p.m. and the Lake 
Casitas improvement Foundation Meeting was opened.  
 
10. Lake Casitas Improvement Foundation Meeting 
 

a. Consideration to fund rowing dock replacement. APPROVED 
 

Park Services Manager Belser reported that the Rowing Club has 
requested that Casitas partner with them and pay a portion of a dock they have 
been successful in raising funds for.  They have received $20,000 from the 
Olympic fund and have fundraised an additional $15,000.  We have asked the 
Bureau of Reclamation if they are interested in matching and they agreed if LCIF 
will donate $4,000 towards the dock it will be matched by the bureau.  The dock 
will remain at Casitas and be owned by Casitas and it is for the rowing club to 
use.  The recommendation is to have LCIF fund $4,000 to be matched by the 
Bureau of Reclamation. 
 

On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Hicks and 
passed the recommendation to fund $4,000 towards the purchase of the dock 
was approved. 
 

President Word reconvened the Casitas Board Meeting at 3:38 p.m. 
 
11. Information Items: 
 

a. Recreation Area Reports for May, 2013. 
b. Letter from Charles Z. Fedak & Company regarding audit. 
c. Monthly Cost Analysis – Ojai FLOW. 
d. Reimbursement Disclosure Report Fiscal Year 2012-13. 
e. Consumption Report. 
f. ACWA Call for Candidate Nominations. 



 5

g. Letter from EPA regarding Pumping & Diversion TMDL and 
responses to comments. 

h. Investment Report. 
 

President Word moved the meeting to closed session at 3:48 p.m. with Mr. 
Mathews stating that we have two items for consideration once we come back 
into open session. 
 
12.  Closed Session: 

 
a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54957.6) 

Conference with Labor Negotiators:    
Agency Designated Representatives:  Rebekah Vieira 
Employee Organization: Supervisory & Professional, General Unit and 
Recreation Unit.  

 
b. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Govt. Code Sec. 54957) 

Title: General Manager 
 

President Word reconvened the open session at 4:11 p.m. 
 
13. Possible adoption of resolutions authorizing adoption of a Memorandum of 

Understanding with the General, Recreation and Supervisory & 
Professional Units may be considered following the closed session. 

  
The resolutions were offered by Director Bergen, seconded by Director 

Baggerly and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolutions are numbered 13-28, 13-29 and 13-30. 
 
14. Discussion and possible adoption of a change in compensation to General 

Manager’s position. 
 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Hicks and 
passed the General Manager’s compensation is to be increased by 7% effective 
July 1, 2013. 
 
15. Adjournment  
 

 
 President Word adjourned the meeting at 4:17 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

      _____________________________ 
      Mary Bergen, Secretary 



U:\Management\Agendas\Board meetings\2013\07-24-13\STREAMEM.2013-14.doc 

 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 Interdepartmental Memorandum 
 
DATE:  July 11, 2013 
 
TO:   Steven E. Wickstrum, 
   General Manager 
 
FROM:  Neil Cole, 
   Principal Civil Engineer 
 
SUBJECT:  USGS-CMWD Cooperative Stream Gaging Program for November 1, 

2013 to October 31, 2014 - Ventura River near Ventura Gaging Station 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve continuing the cooperative stream gaging 
program with the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) for the Ventura River near Ventura station and 
adopt the resolution. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Since 1961 Casitas and the USGS have maintained agreements for the USGS operation of various 
stream and reservoir gaging stations within the District.  In 1988, Casitas assumed the operation of 
all subject stations, with the exception of the Ventura River near Ventura gaging station that is 
located near the Foster Park Bridge.  The USGS has reliably provided Casitas, City of Ventura and 
Ventura County with information gathered from this key gaging station. 
 
Attached is a letter from the U.S. Geological Survey dated May 23, 2013 that outlines the proposed 
source of funding for the gaging station program.  The local cost share portion of the agreement 
remains at $13,550 for the 2013-14 water year, the same as last year.  The City of San 
Buenaventura (Ventura) and Ventura County Watershed Protection District (VCWPD) will 
continue to be partners with Casitas and divide this cost equally.  The actual cost to Casitas will be 
$4517. 
 
USGS has provided two copies of a Joint Funding Agreement for Casitas to sign and return.   
 
 
 
Attachment – USGS letter and Joint Funding Agreement 
           



 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING EXECUTION OF A 
JOINT FUNDING AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

UNITED STATES GEOLOGICAL SURVEY AND 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

 
 

WHEREAS, Casitas Municipal Water District and the U.S. Geological Survey, U.S. 
Department of the Interior, have previously entered into a cooperative agreement involving 
matching funds covering the operation and maintenance of a certain stream gaging stations in the 
Ventura River watershed;  and 
 

WHEREAS, it is desirable that arrangements for the U.S. Geological Survey to perform 
the operation and maintenance of the Ventura River near Ventura stream gaging station during 
the November 1, 2013 to October 31, 2014 period;  and 
 
 

WHEREAS, the U.S. Geological Survey has indicated that subject to the availability of 
Federal matching funds, the U.S. Geological Survey will provide $6,850 in funds;  and 

 
Whereas, Casitas Municipal Water District’s cost to have the U.S. Geological Survey 

operate and maintain the Ventura River near Ventura stream gaging station during the November 
1, 2013 to October 31, 2014 period will remain the same as last year at $13,550; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District that the General Manager is hereby authorized and directed on behalf 
of Casitas to sign the Joint Funding Agreement in the form provided by the U.S. Geological 
Survey, and request continuation of said cooperative arrangements during the period November 
1, 2013 through October 31, 2014 at a fixed total cost of $13,550 to Casitas.  Further, direct staff 
to seek reimbursement of two-thirds of the $13,550 upon receipt of the billing from the U.S. 
Geological Survey. 

 
 

ADOPTED this                                day of                                                            , 2013. 
 

__________________________________ 
James W. Word, President                               
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Mary Bergen, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
 
DATE:  July 17, 2013 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM: Denise Collin – Accounting Manager / Treasurer 
Re:  Ojai Community Bank – Authorizing Additional Signature 
           

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve dual signature authorization for 
the General Manager and the Accounting Manager / Treasurer for the Ojai Community 
C.D. Bank account. 
  

BACKGROUND:    
 

In 2008 the District approved and implemented the Significant Water Efficiency 
Agriculture Program (S.W.E.A.P.), which satisfies one of the Best Management 
Business Practices.  This program provides collateral for the District’s Agriculture 
Customers to obtain low interest loans to upgrade their irrigation infrastructure resulting 
in water use efficiency.   
 
The collateral account was setup as a Certificate of Deposit (C.D.) with Ojai Community 
Bank, however only the General Manager was authorized for signature on this account 
which limits the Accounting Manager / Treasurer access to monthly account 
information.     



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
A SECOND SIGNATURE ON THE  

OJAI COMMUNITY BANK ACCOUNT 
 
 

WHEREAS, Casitas Municipal Water District opened a C.D. bank account with Ojai 
Community Bank for the purpose of administering the Significant Water Efficiency Agriculture 
Program (S.W.E.A.P.) to provide collateral for the District’s Agriculture customers to obtain low 
interest loans to upgrade their irrigation infrastructure resulting in water use efficiency;  and 
 

WHEREAS, it is desirable for the Accounting Manager/Treasurer be added as a signer on 
the account to allow for access to monthly account information. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District that the Accounting Manager/Treasurer be added as a signer to the Ojai 
Community Bank C.D. Account.  
 

ADOPTED this 24th day of July, 2013. 
 

__________________________________ 
James W. Word, President                               
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Mary Bergen, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

 































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  July 18, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Water Resources Committee Meeting of July 15, 2013 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.   Director Baggerly and Director Bergen.   

 General Manager Steve Wickstrum 
 Public – Mrs. Pat Baggerly 

 
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board Comments.   

Director Bergen commented that she had teleconferenced into her first meeting for the 
State Department Fish and Wildlife, representing agricultural constituents on the grant 
selection committee.  Director Baggerly congratulated Director Bergen on the 
appointment to the committee. 
 

4. Manager Comments.   
The General Manager announced that the District had just received a letter from the 
Bureau of Reclamation that provided an exemption for the provisions of Federal 
Reclamation Law, specifically the Reclamation Reform Act of 1982.  This would 
eliminate the need to seek, update, and report agricultural landholding forms.  The 
exemption came as a result of the completion of the repayment for the Ventura River 
Project in January 2012.  Director Bergen and staff were pleased to see the letter.  
Further notification of this event will be pursued by staff.  This does not remove the 
requirement to report annual crop production (Crop Reports). 

 
5. Request for leak relief from John Houghton. 

The District has received a request for leak relief from Mr. John Houghton in the 
amount of $659.88.  Staff had recognized a high water use at the Houghton property 
and notified Mr. Houghton, which was responded to in a rapid manner.  Mr. 
Houghton’s request for leak relief conforms to the District’s policy.  The relief is in 
excess of $500 approval level of staff, therefore this item will be moved to the Board 
for consideration. 

 
6. Discussion regarding condition of water supply and demand. 

The Committee discussed the current status of Lake Casitas, withdrawal rates, and 
the transitioning of well users to Lake Casitas supply.  Staff is continuing to develop 
the amendments to the drought plan and allocations. 



 
7. Discussion regarding water conservation. 

Director Baggerly and the General Manager discussed further the meeting with the 
Ojai Green Coalition on July 11, 2013.  Many good ideas were shared at the meeting, 
areas where the Coalition can focus efforts and the District may be able to expand 
outreach. 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  July 18, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Personnel Committee Meeting of July 8, 2013  
          
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
MEETING:    

 

1. Roll Call.      Directors Jim Word and Russ Baggerly 
  General Manager Steve Wickstrum 
  Staff – Rebekah Vieira, Carol Belser  

 
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Manager comments.  None 

 
4. Discussion regarding delay to Employer Shared Responsibility under the 

Affordable Care Act. 
Rebekah Vieira reported that as of July 2, 2013, the US Treasury Department 
issued a memorandum announcing that the Administration will provide an 
additional year before the ACA mandatory employer and insurer reporting 
requirements begin.  The Treasury announcement stated that “Within the next 
week, we will publish formal guidance describing this transition” and “We expect 
to publish proposed rules implementing these provisions this summer, after a 
dialogue with stakeholders.” 
 
The Committee was aware that based on the knowledge of the ACA on June 26th 
that the ACA would be applied on January 1, 2014, the Board of Directors took 
action on June 26, 2013, to established the District’s definition for part-time and 
seasonal workers that is consistent with the ACA and would comply with the 
look-back period and safe harbor for determining ACA applicability of employees.  

 
Director Baggerly stated that it has been reported to him that the change to 29 
hours a week for part-time employees is causing personnel scheduling problems 
at the Lake Casitas Recreation Area.  At the time of this committee meeting, 
there is a lack of confirming information regarding whether this delay affect all or 
only some parts of the ACA.  Of particular concern is if there was no delay of the 
look-back period for determining full-time employment. 
 
Director Baggerly requested that the Board reconsider and reverse the action 
taken on June 26th.  The Committee agreed that there may be more information 



made available by the Treasury Department and that staff should bring this topic 
to the Board of Directors on July 24th. 

 
5. Closed Session:  (Govt. Code Sec. 54957.6)  conference with Labor 

Negotiator. 
Director Word moved the committee meeting to closed session at 4:50 p.m. 
Director Word moved the meeting back into open session at 5:05 p.m. 
The General Manager reported that the Committee met with the labor negotiator 
and no action was taken. 
 



 1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  July 19, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Finance Committee Meeting of July 19, 2013 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    
 Director Bergen and Director Kaiser  

 General Manager Steve Wickstrum 
 Accounting Manager and Treasurer Denise Collin 
    

2. Public comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Management comments.   

Director Kaiser raised the point of making sure that project cost proposals that are not budgeted 
or over the authority of the General Manager are first reviewed by the Committee.  The 
Committee agreed with Director Kaiser’s point and that there are several items that will be 
discussed today that will follow this point.  
 
The General Manager provided notice to the Committee that he had a telephone call from Jeff 
Pratt, Ventura County Public Works Director, regarding additional funding shortfalls in the San 
Antonio Creek Spreading Ground Project.  There has been no formal request of Casitas to 
consider additional funding assistance, therefore this item will not move forward for Casitas’ 
consideration. 
 
The General Manager has recently been made aware of several projects that staff is proposing 
to be moved to the Board as soon as possible, but only after the General Manager has reviewed 
each project with the Finance Committee.  The projects area as follows: 

a) Contract with Consulting West for electrical engineering services for the Upper Ojai 3(M) 
Pump Plant In the amount of $33,900.  This project is budgeted and is necessary as the 
District moves their pump plants to comply with Arc-Flash safety requirements.  
Beginning the project is time sensitive to match seasonal water demands.  The project 
cost exceeds the General Manager’s authority of cost approval.  The Committee agreed 
that this project be considered by the Board of Directors. 

b) Purchase Order for Asphalt Patch for Waterline replacements in Oak View.  Staff are 
presently replacing approximately 117 water service laterals in Oak View, prior to the 
County’s resurfacing of all roads in Oak View this September. The work requires asphalt 
patching each location.  Bids have been received and staff is making a recommendation 
to award the bid in the amount of $23,985.  The Committee agreed that this project be 



 2

considered by the Board of Directors. 
c) Truck Purchases.  Staff has performed the bidding to replace four vehicles in the current 

fleet.  The total bid cost received by staff for the four vehicles is $115,000.  The FY 
2013-14 Budget includes $140,000 for the replacement of five vehicles.  The Committee 
reviewed the results of the vehicle bid and agreed that the bids be moved forward to the 
Board of Directors for consideration and approval of the purchase orders. 

 
The General Manager informed the Committee that a request to approve dual signatory for 
funds held at Ojai Valley Bank be moved to the Board for consideration and approval.  The 
funds at Ojai Valley Bank are associated with the loan program for water well restoration. 

 
4. Review of the Financial Statement for June 2013. 

The Committee reviewed the financial statement for June 2013.  The Committee reviewed the 
expenditures in various work sections of the District and noted no unusual expenditures.  
Denise Collin indicated a small error in locating the Seasonal Pay in Services and Supplies 
section of the financial statement, which will be changed to the payroll section.  It was noted by 
Denise Collin that additional accruals are continuing to be added to the year-end statement.  
The Committee reviewed the preliminary statement on Reserves, which will not be finalized until 
late August 2013.  

 
5. Review of the Water Consumption for June 2013. 

The Committee reviewed the water consumption numbers for June 2013, which provides a full 
fiscal year data.  Water sales have notable increase in the Agriculture and Pumped resale 
classifications.  Director Kaiser expressed appreciation that the Water Resources Committee is 
continuing to press on the drought planning.  The Committee also discussed the need to review 
the financial aspects that will be associated with the drought plan.  It was noted that Lake 
Casitas is becoming the primary water supply as groundwater conditions worsen. 

 
6. Review of the California Special District Association’s article on “Special District reserve 

Guidelines”.  
Denise Collin reviewed the District position with respect to the Guidelines.  While it appears that 
the District is already following the Guidelines, it is recommended that the District consider more 
written definition of the reserve elements.  The Committee agreed that this is a task to be 
accomplished in the near future. 
 

7. Discussion regarding Change Order No. 2 – Asphalt Repair & Crack Sealing in the 
amount of $6,416. 
The General Manager presented to the Committee staff’s recommendation for a change order 
to a current contract. The change order was for additional asphalt repair work on the Casitas 
Dam Access Road, justified by the Principal Civil Engineer and moved onward at the time of the 
work. The change order is more than 10% of the contract amount, therefore this change order 
must be considered by the Board for approval. The Committee agreed that this be moved 
forward to the Board for consideration of approval. 
 

8. Discussion regarding a purchase order to Irwin industries in the not to exceed amount of 
$27,632 to provide and deliver two aluminum platforms with ship’s ladders to the Rincon 
Reservoir site. 
The engineering staff has designed access platforms for the Rincon Balancing Reservoirs that 
will comply with CalOSHA requirements.  Staff has received bids for the provision of materials 
and construction of the access platforms, which is a FY 2013-14 budgeted project, and it 



 3

appears that Irwin Industries is the lowest responsible bidder on this project.  The project cost 
exceeds the cost approval authority of the General Manager; therefore this project is requested 
to be moved to the Board for consideration of accepting the bid.  The Committee discussed the 
need to comply with CalOSHA requirements at reservoirs and agreed that this project be moved 
forward to the Board of Directors. 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  July 18, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  General Manager’s Report - Exemption from the Ownership and Full-Cost 

Pricing Provisions of Federal Reclamation Law 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this information. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
The Reclamation Reform Act of 1982 (RRA) imposed a reporting requirement on to 
agricultural property owners of the Casitas Municipal Water District, as well as the western 
United States.  The purpose of the RRA was to assure that the benefit of the Reclamation 
project was distributed to the public, rather than just a few private entities.  The RRA 
established landholding limitations where federal project water was served to support 
agriculture. 
 
Over the past thirty years there have been many new rules and requirements for reporting, all 
of which the district complied with in a timely manner with the cooperation of its agricultural 
customers.  The District, in particular Carole Iles, has spent countless hours on an annual 
basis in the mailing and gathering of forms, answering agricultural customer questions on 
how to complete the forms, chasing down late forms, and eventually compiling the forms into 
a summary.   
 
The District had become aware that once the repayment for construction contracts are 
completed, the Bureau of Reclamation may issue an exemption from the requirement of the 
RRA.  The District made its request for the exemption as it made its final repayment contract 
payment in January 2012.  The attached letter from the Bureau of Reclamation provides the 
long-awaited exemption from the RRA requirements. 
 
While the exemption means that staff and agricultural customers will no longer be burdened 
by the requirements of the RRA, we will store the records until sometime in the future they 
can be properly disposed.  We will be continuing the annual reporting of crop production by 
agricultural customers, which is not a part of the RRA, but rather a part of our current contract 
with the Bureau of Reclamation. 
 
If you have any question in this regard, please ask me. 







CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  July 18, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Leak Relief – Mr. John Houghton 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors consider and approve Mr. John Houghton’s 
request for leak relief in the amount of $659.88. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

  
Staff had recognized a high water use at the Houghton property and notified Mr. Houghton, 
which was responded to in a rapid manner.  The District has received a request for leak relief 
from Mr. John Houghton and calculated by staff to be in the amount of $659.88.  Mr. 
Houghton’s request for leak relief conforms to the District’s policy.   
 
The leak relief has been reviewed by the Water Resources Committee on July 15, 2013.  The 
relief is in excess of $500 approval level of staff, therefore this item must be reviewed by the 
Board of Directors. 
 
If there any question in this regard, please do not hesitate to ask for answers. 
 
 
 
Attachment:  Letter dated April 17, 2013 – Mr. Houghton 







CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  July 19, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Assistant to General Manager, Rebekah Vieira 
 
Re: Reconsideration of the definition of Part-time status 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors discuss reconsideration of the definition of part 
time status that was adopted with Resolution No 13-21, rescind Resolution No. 13-21 and 
adopt a new resolution defining part-time and seasonal status. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
On June 12, 2013 the board adopted Resolution No. 13-21 establishing parameters for 
Seasonal and Part-time status of employment and defined the look-back period for 
determining benefits eligibility.  This was an effort to establish guidelines that fell in line with 
definitions issued by the Federal Government in the Affordable Care Act.  This was also done 
to ensure the district did not suffer the $2,000 and $3,000 penalties in the ACA. 
  
On July 2, 2013, the Whitehouse.gov blog and the US Treasury Department blog issued a 
notice announcing that the Administration will delay the employer mandatory reporting 
requirements under the Affordable Care Act for one year.  Notice 2013-45 was issued to 
provide additional information on the Transition Relief for 2014 reporting the Employer 
Shared Responsibility.  This notice encourages employers to voluntarily comply with the 
information and reporting provisions for 2014.  It also states proposed rules for the 
information reporting provisions are expected to be published this summer.  Additionally there 
has still not been any final ruling on proposed rules for Shared Responsibility of Employers 
that were discussed at a hearing in April of this year. 
  
Since the Board’s action in June, and the subsequent delay in the employer mandate, it has 
been reported that the reduction in hours for some part-time employees has caused 
scheduling problems at Lake Casitas Recreation Area and Director Baggerly has requested 
that the board reconsider the action of June 12th in light of the delay to the Employer Shared 
Responsibility under the Affordable Care Act. 
 
It is recommended that the board adopt the resolution rescinding Resolution No. 13-21 and 
re-establish part-time status as an employee working up to 40 hours per week with a 
maximum of up to 1,500 hours per calendar year. Additionally, it is recommended that the 
seasonal status be kept as it is a useful designation. It is understood that the District will need 
to further asses its part-time staffing needs and may re-define the maximum hours a part-time 
employee may work prior to January 1, 2014 pending guidance under the ACA.    
 
Attached is the adopted resolution, notices from the US Treasury and Whitehouse blogs, 
Notice 2013-45 and an article from the Society of Human Resource Management. 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION RESCINDING RESOLUTION 13-21  
AND RE-STATING PARAMETERS FOR DESIGNATING  

SEASONAL AND PART-TIME STATUS OF EMPLOYMENT 
 
 
      WHEREAS, the Federal Government has delayed the Employer Shared 
Responsibility Mandate of the Affordable Care Act which prompted the district to define 
seasonal status and part-time employment status in Resolution No. 13-21, and 
 
     WHEREAS, the District desires to rescind Resolution No. 13-21 and re-state the  
definition of seasonal and part-time status. 
 
     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District as follows: 
 

1. Seasonal status is defined as employees who are hired on a temporary basis to 
work fewer than 120 calendar days.  Seasonal employees are not eligible for 
benefits. 

 
2. Part-Time status is defined as employees who are hired on a temporary basis 

to work up to 40 hours per week and may work up to 1,500 hours per calendar 
year.  Part-time employees are not eligible for benefits. 

 
3. The District may need to revise this Resolution and the definitions of Part-

time and Seasonal employees prior to January 1, 2014, pending guidance 
under the provisions in the Affordable Care Act. 

 
  
ADOPTED this 24th day of July, 2013 
 
 
                                                                        
                                                                        _________________________________ 
                                                                        James W. Word, President, 
                                                                        Casitas Municipal Water District 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Mary Bergen, Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 























 Page 1 

Memo 
To: General Manager 

From: Manager of Operations 

Date: July 19, 2013 

Re: Capital Project 207 --  3M Pump Plant Electrical Upgrade 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve a purchase order to 
Consulting West in the amount of $33,900.00 for electrical engineering services to 
upgrade the 3M pump plant’s electrical system.    

Discussion: 

The FY 2013/14 budget contains approved funding in the amount of $314,500.00 for 
the upgrade of the 3M pump plant electrical system.  The purchase order to 
Consulting West is for electrical engineering services addressing SCE submittals, 
equipment specifications, electrical drawings, integration of new control programs, 
and technical support. 

Staff recommends that the electrical engineering and technical services for this 
complex and specialized project be provided under sole source designation from 
Consulting West due to the need for continuity between projects, unique expertise 
and practical working knowledge of the contractor.   

The purchase order is a “not to exceed amount” for time and materials based on 
Consulting West’s proposal dated 7-16-13. 

Casitas M.W.D. 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVEN E. WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM: NEIL COLE, CIVIL ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN A PURCHASE ORDER 
WITH IRWIN INDUSTRIES FOR THE PURCHASE OF TWO PLATFORMS 
WITH SHIP’S LADDERS 

DATE: JULY 11, 2013 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to sign a purchase order 
with Irwin Industries for a not to exceed amount of $27,632.00 to provide and deliver two aluminum 
platforms with ship’s ladder to the Rincon Reservoir site. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
Casitas has been in the process of improving safety at Casitas’ reservoir sites by reducing the length of 
unbroken ladders leading to the reservoir roofs.  This is accomplished at most of the reservoir sites while 
the reservoir interior is being coated.  The program to improve reservoir safety was not in place when the 
interior of the Rincon Balancing Reservoirs were coated.  The Rincon Balancing Reservoirs are two of 
the tallest reservoirs in Casitas’ system.  To reduce the length of unbroken vertical ladders at these two 
tanks, a platform with ship’s ladder is required.   
 
Request for Quotations to fabricate two platforms with ship ladder’s were sent to four firms.  Three firms 
submitted quotations.  The quotations were: 
 
Firm Bid price 
Irwin Industries $27,632.00 
Avenue Welding and Support Services $32,900.00 
C.D. Lyon Construction $34,700.00 
 
Irwin Industries has provided Casitas with similar structures in the past, most recently the catwalks for the 
pressure filters at the Treatment Plant.  This project will only provide the platforms.  Casitas staff will 
complete the installation and required modifications to the existing ladder system. 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Funding for this work is included in the FY 2013-14 Capital Budget in the amount of $20,000.  This 
project is $7,632.00 over budget.  
 
 





 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER 

FROM: ENGINEERING TECH. 

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZE GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN PURCHASE ORDER FOR ASPHALT 
PATCH FOR WATER LINE REPLACEMENT - SPECIFICATION # 13-365 

DATE: 07/19/2013 

 

 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to sign a Purchase 
Order Contract to the lowest responsible bidder, BC Rincon Construction, Inc. in the amount of 
$23,985.00 for the Asphalt Patch for Water Line Replacements, Specification No. 13-365  
 
Background and Discussion: 
 
Ventura County is planning on resurfacing streets in some Oak View neighborhoods beginning 
in September.  Casitas crews are replacing water service lines in these streets prior to the start of 
the resurfacing project.  This purchase order contract will provide for pavement repair where the 
water service lines are replaced.  A total of 117 asphalt patches are anticipated. 
 
The project was advertised through F.W. Dodge and on the District’s web site.  Four firms submitted 
proposals.  The bid results are 
 

FIRM BASE BID AMOUNT COST PER ADDITIONAL 
TON OF AC 

B C Rincon Construction $23,985.00 $125 
J & H Engineering  $24,570.00 $500 
DPM Construction $28,080.00 $1500 
Merriman Paving & Excavating $74,529.00 $750 
 
Funding for this work is included in FY 2013-14 Budget in account 11-5-53-5040-47.  



 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER 

FROM: ENGINEERING TECH. 

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZE GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN CHANGE ORDER NO 2 - ASPHALT 
REPAIR & CRACK SEALING - SPECIFICATION # 13-362 

DATE: 07/19/2013 

 

 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to sign Change 
Order No.2 in the amount of $ 6,416.00 for the Asphalt Repair & Crack Sealing Project, 
Specification No. 13.362  
 
Background and Discussion: 
 
On April 24, 2013 the Board approved a contract with BC Rincon Construction, Inc. to complete 
crack sealing, asphalt repairs and slurry seal at various locations in the District, primarily at the 
District’s Office. Change Order No. 1 was later added to complete some asphalt patches on the 
Upper Ojai Reservoir access road. 
 
During construction, additional asphalt was required. Specifically, the area by the external air 
conditioning unit required 6” thick asphalt instead of the assumed 3” thickness. Additionally, at the 
gate area, the old concrete encasement for the electrical conduits was removed on both sides and 
replaced with new asphalt increasing the coverage area. Additional paving was also completed at the 
Treatment Plant and on the Upper Ojai Reservoir Road. The FY 2012-13 budget included $ 50,000 
for this project. All work was completed prior to June 30, 2013. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

G:\ENGR.WKS\SPECS\13-362 DistrictOffice&Treatmentplantpatch&sealing\Chang Order_NoIIPaymt.authorization memo.doc 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 

Spec No. 13-362 
 

Change Order No.2 
Spec No. 13-362 

Page 1 of 1 

                                                                                                                                   DATE: July 09, 2013 
 

    PROJECT:  ASPHALT REPAIR MAIN OFFICE, ASPHALT PATCH AT TREAT. PLANT     & 
ADDITIONAL PATCH WORK AT UPPER OJAI BALANCING RESERVOIR ROAD. 

                                                               P.O. No. 15518 

    CONTRACTOR:  BC RINCON CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

   ADDRESS:  67 E. La Loma Ave., Somis, CA 93066 

 

 
 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDER NO. 2                                                             $  6,416.00 
ORIGINAL PURCHASE ORDER AMOUNT                          $ 25,989.00 
PREVIOUS APPROVED CHANGE ORDER AMOUNTS                                         $  3,459.50 
NEW CONTRACT AMOUNT                                                                                $ 35,864.50 
                                                                                                      
 
 
                                                                              APPROVED:_______________________ 
           Steven E. Wickstrum 
         GENERAL MANAGER 
ACCEPTED:  
 
By:_____________________________________         DATE: ___________________________ 
 
Name Printed_____________________________ 

ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 Change crack filler to Asphalt Patch work at 
Treatment Plant Road Drain by Weather  
Station. 

Asphalt & Labor for 

 24 Patches & Drain 

L.S. $ 3,126.00 

2 Additional patch work on damaged AC on  
Upper Ojai Reservoir Road per proposal unit  
cost dated 5/23/2013. 

380 Ft Sq. $ 2.75 $ 1,045.00 

3       Additional Asphalt tonnage for District Office 
by AC Unit (Patches w/variable slope @ +5” 
thick to drain & concrete encasing for gate- 
electrical ducts eliminated & replaced with 
asphalt. (Bigger patch to accommodate Gate 
System.) Completed before JUN/30th/13 

 

23 Tons 

 

L.S. 

 

$ 3,865.00 

4 
 

Credit for unused Item 3, Joint Sealant 1 L.S. ($1,620.00) 



 1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Inter-Office Memorandum 

 
DATE:  July 19, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Vehicle Purchases 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors award the purchase orders for vehicle purchases. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
At this time, staff has pursued the gathering of bids for four of the five vehicles.  For fiscal year 2013-
14, the District has budgeted $140,000 to replace five vehicles in the current fleet.  The District’s 
replacement of each vehicle is predicated on mileage, age, mechanical issues and the lack of air 
conditioning.  Requests for quotes were sent to 13 vehicle dealers of Ford and Chevrolet brands, 
ranging from Ventura County to Elk Grove California.  Bids were received from only 4 dealers and 
evaluated by staff for adequacy.  The following is a breakdown for each vehicle: 
 
Laboratory – ½ ton short bed, regular cab – replaces ½ ton truck, no AC.  Budget of $23,000. 
 
Dealership Full Price Trade-in Value Total Price 
Vista Ford $17,934.79 $1,000 $16,934.78 
Downtown Ford $17,404.40 $0 $17,404.40 
Winner Chevrolet $26,177.00 $800 $25,285.02 
Vista Ford appears to be the lowest responsible bidder for the Laboratory vehicle. 
 
Engineering – small SUV – replaces ½ ton truck, no AC.  Budget of $23,000. 
 
Dealership Full Price Trade-in Value Total Price 
Vista Ford $21,503.95 $1,500 $20,003.95 
Downtown Ford $21,320.62 $0 $21,320.62 
Winner Chevrolet $21,120.00 $1,000 $21,798.75 
Vista Ford appears to be the lowest responsible bidder for the Engineering vehicle. 
 
 
Recreation – ½ ton quad cab – replaces ½ ton extended cab truck.  Budget of $23,000. 
 
Dealership Full Price Trade-in Value Total Price 
Paradise Chevrolet $27,393.31 $1,750 $25,643.31 
Winner Chevrolet $30,409.75 $1,000 $29,409.75 
Paradise Chevrolet appears to be the lowest responsible bidder for the Recreation vehicle. 
 
 



 2

Pipeline – 1 ton 4WD with utility box, diesel – replaces ¾ ton 4WD utility truck.  Budget of $34,000. 
 
Dealership Full Price Trade-in Value Total Price 
Vista Ford $38,619.53 $1,800 $36,819.53 
Downtown Ford $35,804.50 $0 $35,804.50 
Winner Chevrolet $39,330.10 $1,500 $37,830.10 
Staff has sought automotive expertise to compare similar models of the Ford and Chevrolet in this proposal. 
It is reported that the Chevrolet has fewer fuel, engine and transmission problems, comes with an Allison 
automatic transmission, dual batteries, exhaust brake, and has preferred suspension and handling.  Staff 
recommends the bid that is provided by Winner Chevrolet. 
 
If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to ask me. 





June 30, 2013 Lake Storage @ 171,748 AF = 67.61% 

Full Lake storage = 254,002

Lake Casitas Storage Volume Comparison

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct

1986/1998/2006 1987/1999/2007 1988/2000/2008 1989/2001/2009 1990/2002/2010 1991/2003/2011 1992/2004/2012 1993/2005/2013

Calendar Years

L
ak

e 
C

as
it

as
 S

to
ra

g
e 

(A
F

)

1998 to 2004

2006 to 2013

1986 to 1992



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

07/18/13

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Farm CR BK 31331VK96 06/30/2014 $971,737.12 $972,232.80 5.650% 04/01/2013 6.00% 342

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 06/14/2019 $1,388,466.26 $1,314,468.00 1.625% 10/03/2012 8.11% 2126

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF2 06/11/2021 $732,654.33 $680,176.00 5.625% 01/16/2013 4.20% 2843

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XKTV7 06/13/2014 $974,377.91 $974,784.25 4.875% 04/01/2013 6.02% 325

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XLWN1 09/12/2014 $983,378.67 $983,214.60 5.250% 04/01/2013 6.07% 414

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/2013 $705,202.83 $708,526.00 3.125% 07/01/2010 4.37% 145

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/2015 $711,707.67 $733,005.00 2.875% 07/01/2010 4.52% 684

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/2015 $745,810.31 $768,663.00 4.750% 07/19/2010 4.74% 839

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134G34WJ 08/28/2014 $998,734.40 $998,984.03 0.375% 04/01/2013 6.17% 400

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3135G0ES80 11/15/2016 $692,830.17 $692,466.38 1.375% 03/12/2012 4.27% 1197

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/2017 $1,157,290.52 $1,157,490.00 5.125% 01/03/2012 7.15% 1559

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/2013 $704,001.88 $705,474.00 4.125% 07/01/2010 4.35% 69

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/2014 $710,301.72 $719,971.00 3.000% 07/01/2010 4.44% 370

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB2 01/13/2022 $209,926.90 $193,712.00 2.375% 02/11/2013 1.20% 3055

*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/2014 $711,055.77 $723,212.00 3.000% 07/01/2010 4.46% 418

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/2018 $1,126,207.81 $1,189,376.90 1.375% 07/06/2010 7.34% 1797

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/2013 $701,226.29 $704,431.00 1.500% 07/01/2010 4.35% 163

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/2014 $705,748.44 $718,375.00 2.125% 07/01/2010 4.43% 492

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/2020 $1,111,245.14 $1,183,853.00 1.375% 07/01/2010 7.31% 2337

Accrued Interest $77,075.59

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $16,041,904 $16,199,491 88.20%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $444 $444 0.35% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,167,079 $2,167,079 0.65% Estimated 11.80%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $18,209,426 $18,367,013 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $18,219,723 $18,337,751

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $14,524,851 $14,876,503

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $1,233,441 $1,233,441

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $7 $7 0.010%

CASH IN PIMMA Money Market $0 $0 0.000%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $19,442,874 $19,600,460

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $18,195,410 $18,547,061

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	07-24-13 Agenda.pdf
	07-10-13 min
	STREAMEM.2013-14
	Streamgageresol13-14
	Memo - Ojai Comminity Bank Additional Signature 2013 (1)
	reso ojai bank
	Bill list
	Water Res Minutes 07 15 2013
	Personnel Minutes 07 08 2013
	Fin Minutes 07 19 2013
	RRA Exemption Memo 07 18 2013
	RRA Exemption 07 02 2013
	Leak Relief Houghton 07 24 2013
	Houghton Letter 04 17 2013
	Memo re recinding part time status
	Resolution rescinding Reso 13-21
	Docs re ACA delay
	Accept Consulting West 3M-1
	Authorize PO for platforms
	Platforms Drawing
	Serv. line Upgrades & Asphalt Patch_memo
	Chang Order_NoII paymt.authorization memo
	change order 2
	Vehicle Purchase 07 19 2013
	doc20130719163717
	Drought Period Chart As Of July 2013
	Investment Report 07-18-2013

